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Scott Harris 
Clerk, Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC  20543 
 
 Re: Donziger v. United States, No. 22-274 
 
Dear Mr. Harris, 
 

I am counsel of record for the petitioner in the above-referenced matter. 
Respondent’s brief in opposition to certiorari was filed on December 16, 2022. 
Pursuant to S. Ct. R. 15.5, I am writing to expressly waive the 14-day waiting 
period for distribution of the petition — so that it can be included in the 
December 28 distribution. 
 

Please be apprised that petitioner has electronically submitted his 
reply brief as of the filing of this letter, and that hard copies will be filed 
forthwith so that they can be included in the December 28 distribution. 
 
         Sincerely yours, 

                
Stephen I. Vladeck 

 
cc:  Hon. Elizabeth Prelogar, 

Counsel of Record for Respondent 


